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The Roxborough,
Ottawa, aect&'Loar 9, 1916

Mr, 3iiRao Andrew*,
Acting Comptroller, The Rockefellar Foundation 

61 Sroedway.
New York.

Dear Mr. Andrews:
Reply in.* to your lot tar of lojitamber 3. There

have bo en soie expenses Incurred since my last account. I 

have délayé sending In t’oa etatament until the report was 

m<it3 to the Foundation of tiia completion of rçy work. Tt 

cannot be mule till the book I have boar, «t vor< upon is 

printed nd bound, r axnect tîv.t no,7 In i. for? weeks• time. 

Sould It Inconvenience the Foundation »ero I to delay sending 

la the final atrtoment with h.l.neo till that time? I aa 

sorry not to hove kept you aporlacd of the reason for the 

delay In cot returning the balance outstanding.

Yours very truly

W L. MACKENZIE KINÛ
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